
From: 	 Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 7/26/2011 6:00:05 PM 
Subject: 	 Media inquiry - Any response to today's fast and furious hearings? 

DPP 

Thanks. Sandy 

From: Del ikat, Stacey [mailto:sdelikat@azfamily.corn]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 2:47 PM 
To: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Any response to today's fast and furious hearings? 

Hi Sandy--- 
Dennis was mentioned several times, and several special agents talked about the your office's reluctance to prosecute 
firearms cases. Wondering if Mr. Burke is available to comment this afternoon, and if not if you have a statement. 
Thanks, 

Stacey Delikat 
Reporter, KTVK 3TV 
(o) 602-207-3233 
(c) 602-292-3854 
sdelikat@azfamily.com  
www.twitter.com/sdelikat3TV  

From: Delikat, Stacey 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: 'robert.sherwood@usdoj.gov ' 
Subject: Any response to today's fast and furious hearings? 

Hey Robbie- 
Dennis was mentioned several times, and several special agents talked about the your office's reluctance to prosecute 
firearms cases. Wondering if Mr. Burke is available to comment this afternoon, and if not if you have a statement. 
Thanks, 

Stacey Delikat 
Reporter, KTVK 3TV 
(o) 602-207-3233 
(c) 602-292-3854 
sdelikatgazfamily.com  
wvvw.twitter.com/sdelikat3TV  
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